From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Cameron Walker Cameron.Walker@ucf.edu &
RE: Meeting with student

July 15, 2020 at 11:28 AM

Michael Gilmer Michael.Gilmer@ucf.edu

Michael,

e During the fall semester the Head Spirit Squad Coach, Linda Gooch, addressed the
Knightmoves Team reminding them of the zero tolerance policy for hazing and how
this is detrimental to team culture. She reminded them of the anti-hazing document
they all signed at the beginning of the year and of the consequences should they
violate that document.

e Knightmoves were not allowed to travel to the Gasparilla Bowl (12/23) and
participate in the bowl festivities or contest due to the this incident.

e As part of Fall Camp 2020, Coach Gooch has scheduled UCF Title IX Office to
present to the entire spirit team (Knightmoves, Cheer and Knightro). This same
group will also receive Active Bystander training from the Student-Athlete Welfare
and Development team as part of their Fall Camp.

Cameron Walker

Senior Associate Athletics Director | Compliance
UCF Athletics Association, Inc.
0O: 407-823-3349 | UCFEKnights.com
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From: Michael Gilmer <Michael.Gilmer@ucf.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 9:09 AM

To: Cameron Walker <Cameron.Walker@ucf.edu>
Subject: RE: Meeting with student

Cameron,

As | am sure you are aware, there has been a recently published article that shares
information about the investigation with the Dance Team. | was hoping you can share
with me the actions taken to address the behavior with the Dance Team from your end so
that | can incorporate this into the timeline | have been asked to prepare. Please let me
know if you have time to talk today as this is a pressing matter that we are wanting to
share information that explains the investigation process that took place between our
three areas.

With regards.

Michael S. Gilmer, M.Ed.
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Please note: Florida has a very broad open records law (F.S. 119). Emails may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Cameron Walker <Cameron.Walker @ucf.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Michael Gilmer <Michael.Gilmer @ ucf.edu>
Subject: RE: Meeting with student

Absolutely! Sorry major NCAA meetings tomorrow and we are finalizing and preparing a
lot of things.

Cameron Walker

Senior Associate Athletics Director | Compliance
UCF Athletics Association, Inc.
0O: 407-823-3349 | UCFKnights.com
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From: Michael Gilmer <Michael.Gilmer @ ucf.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 3:30 PM

To: Cameron Walker <Cameron.Walker@ucf.edu>
Subject: RE: Meeting with student

Understood. We will see if we can link up sometime next week.

Michael S. Gilmer, M.Ed.

Michael.Gilmer@ucf.edu
http://osc.sdes.ucf.edu/

Please note: Florida has a very broad open records law (F.S. 119). Emails may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Cameron Walker <Cameron.Walker @ucf.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 3:29 PM

To: Michael Gilmer <Michael.Gilmer@ucf.edu>
Subject: RE: Meeting with student
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I am not. | am in meetings until probably 6pm.

Cameron Walker

Senior Associate Athletics Director | Compliance
UCF Athletics Association, Inc.
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From: Michael Gilmer <Michael.Gilmer@ucf.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 3:15 PM

To: Cameron Walker <Cameron.Walker@ucf.edu>
Subject: RE: Meeting with student

| am out of the office starting tomorrow until Tuesday.

| know that it would be good for us to be on the same page so that News and Information
is about to respond to the media requests.

Are you free this afternoon? — after 4:00

Michael S. Gilmer, M.Ed.

Michael.Gilmer@ucf.edu
http://osc.sdes.ucf.edu/

Please note: Florida has a very broad open records law (F.S. 119). Emails may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Cameron Walker <Cameron.Walker @ucf.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 3:11 PM

To: Michael Gilmer <Michael.Gilmer@ucf.edu>
Subject: RE: Meeting with student

Michael,

We are happy to share on our end. We should schedule a time and then we can
discuss. What is your schedule like Friday?

Cameron

Cameron Walker

Senior Associate Athletics Director | Compliance
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From: Michael Gilmer <Michael.Gilmer@ucf.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 3:10 PM

To: Cameron Walker <Cameron.Walker@ucf.edu>
Subject: RE: Meeting with student

Cameron,

| want to follow up with you about this so | can be clear with the inquires we are getting
on this matter.

Can you tell me what action was taken following the interview? As | stated below, now
that the police investigation has concluded, the OSC will move forward with the individual
student investigations.

Thank you.

Michael S. Gilmer, M.Ed.

Michael.Gilmer@ucf.edu
http://osc.sdes.ucf.edu/

Please note: Florida has a very broad open records law (F.S. 119). Emails may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Michael Gilmer

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Cameron Walker <Cameron.Walker@ucf.edu>
Subject: FW: Meeting with student

Cameron,

Are you able to share with me if there was any action that was taken by you following the
interview with the student? | have recently become aware that the investigation is now
closed with the University Police Department.

Please note that the media is also aware of this matter has requested any documents |
have about this case. | have not created a case yet as it was under investigation with the
Police; however, will likely do so soon now that the case is now closed.
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Thank you for your help!

Michael S. Gilmer, M.Ed.

Michael.Gilmer@ucf.edu
http://osc.sdes.ucf.edu/

Please note: Florida has a very broad open records law (F.S. 119). Emails may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Michael Gilmer

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Cameron Walker <Cameron.Walker@ucf.edu>
Subject: RE: Meeting with student

Please see attached.

Michael S. Gilmer, M.Ed.

Michael.Gilmer@ucf.edu
http://osc.sdes.ucf.edu/

Please note: Florida has a very broad open records law (F.S. 119). Emails may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Cameron Walker <Cameron.Walker@ucf.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 9:19 AM

To: Michael Gilmer <Michael.Gilmer @ ucf.edu>
Subject: RE: Meeting with student

Michael,

Thanks for reaching out to Brandi. | will touch base with you later to discuss. Also, let
me know if | can see a copy of the report and letters it would be helpful to prepare any
questions that | might need answered.

Thanks,

Cameron

Cameron T. Walker, J.D.

Senior Associate Athletics Director | Compliance
UCF Athletics Association, Inc.
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From: Michael Gilmer <Michael.Gilmer @ ucf.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 9:04 AM

To: Cameron Walker <Cameron.Walker@ucf.edu>
Subject: RE: Meeting with student

Cameron,

The OSC will address the conduct of the individual students. | want to keep Brandi in the
loop. | called her this morning and shared with her the way forward from our conversation
last week as well as my conversation with the student yesterday. We can talk further
about where it most reasonable to Brandi within the process.

Michael S. Gilmer, M.Ed.

Michael.Gilmer@ucf.edu
http://osc.sdes.ucf.edu/

Please note: Florida has a very broad open records law (F.S. 119). Emails may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Cameron Walker <Cameron.Walker@ucf.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 9:02 AM

To: Michael Gilmer

Subject: Accepted: Meeting with student

When: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time
(US & Canada).

Where: Office of Student Conduct

Michael,

We should probably invite Brandi Stuart since she handles all conduct for UCFAA.
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